



Unit 205-8291 92 ST
Delta, BC
V4G0A4, Canada
Phone: 604-247-0444
Fax: 604-247-0442
www.labtestcert.com

Wednesday, May 19, 2021

TIMCO Engineering Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669
USA



SUBJECT: Change ID in new unit, FLWIFI1

Dear Sir,

Our client, Fluid Life Corp asking change ID for pre-certified Radio Module, FCC ID: TFB-TIWI1-01, which is installed under new FCC ID: 2AYWR-FLWIFI1.

Here are attached a permission letter from manufacturer, Laird and confirm letter for no modification from original. The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instruction and requirement. Therefore, our client, Fluid Life Corp, takes the responsibility to ensure the module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



2021

Jeremy Lee

ONE STOP GLOBAL CERTIFICATION SOLUTIONS

